GEOLEX

INCORPORATED
Alberto A. Gutiérrez, C.PGC.
HOBBS OCD
June 21, 2011 JUN 22 2011
Mr. Larry Hill VIA FEDERAL EXPRESS

District Supervisor

District 1, New Mexico Oil Conservation Division
1625 N. French Drive

Hobbs, New Mexico 88240

RE: SUBMITTAL OF FORMS C-103 LOGGING PROGRAM AND REVISION OF
CASING/CEMENT JOB FOR EUNICE GAS PLANT SWD #1 — APl 30-025-21497

Dear Mr. Hill:

Enclosed for you review is the C-103 for the logging program and the associated well logs for the open
hole portion of the Eunice Gas Plant SWD #1, as required by NMOCD Order R-12809-C.

Also included with this C-103 is a revised description of the casing and cement jobs based on the Cement
Bond Log and a Gamma Ray/CCL Depth Log. The CBL shows a TOC around the 5” casing at 1059 feet
depth. This indicates that the cement extends approximately 2950 feet up into the 7 casing, which in
turn had cement circulated to the surface. The Gamma Ray/CCL Depth Log shows that the 5” casing
shoe was set at 4258 feet. In the Casing/Cement Job C-103 submitted on 6/1/2011, the depth of the 5
casing shoe was incorrectly estimated using the casing tally to be 4224 feet.

Please contact me or Mr. David Lescinsky, C.P.G. at 505-842-8000 if you have any questions regarding
this submittal.

Sincerely,

Geolex, In

Alberto A. Gutiérrez, R.G.

cc: Mr. W.A. Baker, Cambrian Management, Ltd.
Mr. Kim Peterson, Targa Resources
Mr. James Lingnau, Targa Resources
Mr. William C. Scott, Modrall, Sperling, Roehl, Harris & Sisk, PA
Mr. Will Jones, NMOCD, Santa Fe
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